Brittany Turcotte

WEB DEVELOPER

Profile

Web Developer with over 10 years experience in design, development, testing, and maintenance of CMS based web projects. Passionate about accessible and thoughtfully engineered components. Demonstrated ability to self-manage as well as collaborate as part of a productive remote team.

Employment History

Creative Design Manager, AiCure, Remote

MARCH 2023 - NOVEMBER 2023

- Ensures brand standards are maintained across marketing materials
- Designs print and digital assets for all departments using Adobe Photoshop,
 Illustrator, and InDesign
- Edits promotional video using Adobe Premiere Rush
- Updates company website with new content and assets
- Sources imagery for use on assets and campaigns

Web Developer, AiCure, Remote

MARCH 2022 - MARCH 2023

- Develops and designs front end web architecture
- Collaborates with designers for visual appeal
- Works with marketing automation to create landing pages and integrate CRM functionality
- Manages and maintains APIs
- Ensures cross platform compatibility
- Researches emerging web technologies

Web Developer, emagine, Remote

DECEMBER 2016 - MARCH 2022

- Developed bespoke WordPress themes and plugins for a diverse client base, including Fortune 500 companies
- Leveraged node.js, npm, gulp, webpack, phpcs, and eslint to manage project dependencies and adhere to coding standards
- Maintained code repositories on Github and Bitbucket for team collaboration
- Integrated third party platforms including HubSpot, Marketo and Pardot
- Set up CodeShip for CI/CD from GitHub
- Performed site accessibility audits using DYNOmapper and WAVE
- Trained production team on site accessibility best practices (WCAG Level 2)

Web Developer, GLAD WORKS, Pawtucket, RI

FEBRUARY 2011 - DECEMBER 2016

- Developed custom Drupal sites, front and back end
- Coded and created image assets for HTML marketing emails
- Engaged with clients for Drupal site training and support requests
- Authored and edited site specific documentation
- Developed PHP based Facebook applications
- Collaborated with principal partner on project proposals, providing scopes, estimates, and timelines

Details

brittanylturcotte@gmail.com

Links

LinkedIn

Github

BrittanyTurcotte.com

Skills

HTML5

CSS/SCSS

JavaScript/jQuery/ES6

React

PHP

MySQL

Git

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

Sketch

Languages

English

Spanish

Lead Web Developer / Designer, CD Dimensions, Deep River, CT

OCTOBER 2010 - JANUARY 2011

- Designed and led development effort on a Magento rebrand
- Maintained product data on Magento catalog
- Designed and developed WordPress themes for product marketing
- Planned organic SEO strategy and created documentation

Junior Web Developer, SALE.com, Old Saybrook, CT

JULY 2010 - SEPTEMBER 2010

- Created and maintained front end assets on Web Objects application
- Collaborated closely with remote back end engineering team
- Developed custom styles and widgets for WordPress marketing blog
- Coded and tested promotional HTML emails

Web Developer, Quinn & Gellar Marketing, New London, CT

DECEMBER 2009 - JULY 2010

- Created and maintained MODx sites (full stack)
- Assisted creative director in new site design process
- Transferred MODx sites to a dedicated VPS plan for better management

Web Developer / Designer, Media Lantern, New London, CT

JUNE 2008 - DECEMBER 2009

- Developed and tested front end themes for MODx CMS
- Collaborated with back end developers to determine component based output
- Created prospective site designs using Adobe Photoshop
- Implemented site content

Education

B.S. Computer Graphics & New Media, Johnson & Wales University, Providence, RI

AUGUST 2004 - MAY 2008

- Graduated magna cum laude
- Member of Golden Quill Honor Society
- Received Faculty Award for Web Design

References

References available upon request